

Second Grade Prose Copywork and Dictation

Wizard of Oz by L. Frank Baum

Alice's Adventures in Wonderland by Lewis Carroll

Pinocchio by Carlo Collodi

Learn from the Masters

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Tl	ne Wonderful Wizard of Oz	5
	Chapter 1: The Cyclone	5
	Chapter 2: The Council with the Munchkins	7
	Chapter 3: How Dorothy Saved the Scarecrow	9
	Chapter 4: The Road Through the Forest	11
	Chapter 5: The Rescue of the Tin Woodman	13
	Chapter 6: The Cowardly Lion	15
	Chapter 7: The Journey to the Great Oz	17
	Chapter 8: The Deadly Poppy Field	19
	Chapter 9: The Queen of the Field Mice	21
	Chapter 10: The Guardian of the Gates	23
	Chapter 11: The Emerald City of Oz	25
	Chapter 12: The Search for the Wicked Witch	27
	Chapter 13: The Rescue	29
	Chapter 14: The Winged Monkeys	31
	Chapter 15: The Discovery of Oz, the Terrible	33
	Chapter 16: The Magic Art of the Great Humbug	35
	Chapter 17: How the Balloon was Launched	37
	Chapter 18: Away to the South	39
	Chapter 19: Attacked by the Fighting Trees	41
	Chapter 20: The Dainty China Country	43
	Chapter 21: The Lion Becomes the King of Beasts	45
	Chapter 22: The Country of the Quadlings	47
	Chapter 23: Glinda The Good Witch Grants Dorothy's Wish	49
	Chapter 24: Home Again	51
Pi	nocchio	53
	Chapter 1: The Piece of Wood that Laughed and Cried Like a Child	53
	Chapter 2: Master Cherry Gives the Wood Away	55
	Chapter 3: Geppetto Names His Puppet Pinocchio	57
	Chapter 4: The Talking-Cricket Scolds Pinocchio	59
	Chapter 5: The Flying Egg	61
	Chapter 6: Pinocchio's Feet Burn to Cinders	63

Chapter 7: Geppetto Gives His Own Breakfast to Pinocchio	65
Chapter 8: Geppetto Gives His Own Breakfast to Pinocchio	67
Chapter 9: Pinocchio Goes to See a Puppet-Show	69
Chapter 10: The Puppets Recognize Their Brother Pinocchio	71
Chapter 11: Fire-Eater Sneezes and Pardons Pinocchio	73
Chapter 12: Pinocchio Receives a Present of Five Gold Pieces	75
Chapter 13: The Inn of the Red Craw-Fish	77
Chapter 14: Pinocchio Falls Among Assassins	79
Chapter 15: The Assassins Hang Pinocchio to the Big Oak	81
Chapter 16: The Beautiful Child Rescues the Puppet	83
Chapter 17: Pinocchio Will Not Take His Medicine	85
Chapter 18: Pinocchio Again Meets the Fox and the Cat	87
Chapter 19: Pinocchio Is Robbed of His Money	89
Chapter 20: Pinocchio Starts Back to the Fairy's House	91
Chapter 21: Pinocchio Acts as Watch-dog	93
Chapter 22: Pinocchio Discovers the Robbers	95
Chapter 23: Pinocchio Flies to the Seashore	97
Chapter 24: Pinocchio Finds the Fairy Again	99
Chapter 25: Pinocchio Promises the Fairy to Be Good	101
Chapter 26: The Terrible Dog-Fish	103
Chapter 27: Pinocchio Is Arrested by the Gendarmes	105
Chapter 28: Pinocchio Escapes Being Fried Like a Fish	107
Chapter 29: He Returns to the Fairy's House	109
Chapter 30: The 'Land of Boobies'	111
Chapter 31: Pinocchio Enjoys Five Months of Happiness	113
Chapter 32: Pinocchio Turns into a Donkey	115
Chapter 33: Pinocchio Is Trained for the Circus	117
Chapter 34: Pinocchio Is Swallowed by the Dog-Fish	119
Chapter 35: A Happy Surprise for Pinocchio	121
Chapter 36: Pinocchio at Last Ceases to Be a Puppet and Becomes a Boy	123
Alice's Adventures in Wonderland	125
Chapter 1: Down the Rabbit-Hole	125
Chapter 2: The Pool of Tears	127

Chapter 3: A Caucus Race and a Long Tale	129
Chapter 4: The Rabbit Sends in a Little Bill	131
Chapter 5: Advice from a Caterpillar	133
Chapter 6: Pig and Pepper	135
Chapter 7: A Mad Tea Party	137
Chapter 8: The Queen's Croquet-Ground	139
Chapter 9: The Mock Turtle's Story	141
Chapter 10: The Lobster Quadrille	143
Chapter 11: Who Stole the Tarts?	145
Chapter 12: Alice's Evidence	147

The Wonderful Wizard of Oz

Chapter 1: The Cyclone

Print Copywork:	
Run for the cellari	
Script Copywork: Run for the cellar!	
Run for the cellar!	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 2: The Council with the Munchkins

	Dorothy	(70	to		City	of Emeraids.
	Dorothy	() 0	to	the	Cily	of Emercias.
Script Cop		ı Jo	to	the	City	of Emeralds.
Let	Dorothy	ı Jo	to	the	City	of Emeralds.

Print Dictated Sentence
Print Dictated Sentence
Write the Contence in Ceript
Write the Sentence in Script
Muita tha Cantanaa in Cariat
Write the Sentence in Script

Chapter 3: How Dorothy Saved the Scarecrow

Would	d Ciz give me some brains?	
	d Ciz give me some brains?	
Script Copywork:	«Og give me some brains?	
Would	Og give me some brains?	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 4: The Road Through the Forest

Print Copywork:	
There's no place like home.	<u>-</u>
There's no place like home.	_
Script Copywork: There's no place like home.	
There's no place like home.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 5: The Rescue of the Tin Woodman

Cet	an	oil-car	Land	oii	ту	joints.	
	Qn	oil-car	and	oil	TTIY	joints.	
Script Copy		oil-can	and	oil	my	joints.	
Det	an	oil-can	and	oil	my	joints.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 6: The Cowardly Lion

Print Copywork:	not k	oe c	COWON		
	noli	oe c	COWOR		
Script Copywork:	not 1	be a	coward		
I should	not 1	be a	coward		

Print Dictated Sentence
Print Dictated Sentence
Write the Sentence in Script
Write the Sentence in Script

Chapter 7: The Journey to the Great Oz

Kalidahs	are	beasts	s with	head	s like	e ligers.
Kalidahs	are	beasts	s-with	head	s like	e ligers.
Script Copywork: Kalidahs	are	beasts	with	heads	like	tigers.
Kalidahs	are	beasts	with	heads	like	tigers.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 8: The Deadly Poppy Field

Print Copywork:	
Dorothy fell among the poppies.	
Dorothy fell among the poppies.	
Script Copywork: Dorothy fell among the poppies.	
Dorothy fell among the poppies.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 9: The Queen of the Field Mice

Make	a truck that will carry the Lion.
Make	a truck that will carry the Lion.
Script Copywork:	r truck that will carry the Lion.
Make c	r truck that will carry the Lion.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 10: The Guardian of the Gates

Print Copywork:	
Everything is green here.	
Everything is green here.	
Script Copywork: Everything is green here.	
Everything is green here.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 11: The Emerald City of Oz

∀ √i -	you	really l	ook t	pon (7/	the	Terrible	37
∀ √ill	you	really l	ook t	ipon (77	the	Terribi	3 ?
Script Copyv		really	look	upon	03	the	Terrible	,2
Will	you	really	look	upon	03	the	Terrible	?

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 12: The Search for the Wicked Witch

<u></u>	e dar	e m	ot har		nis lit	He	girl.	<u>-</u>
√ √.	e da	en	ol har	777-1	nis lit		girl.	
-	opywork: dane	not	harm	this	little	gir	l.	
We	dare	not	harm	this	little	gir	<i>l</i> .	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 13: The Rescue

Print Copywork: Script Copywork: There she saw the golden cup. There she saw the golden cup.

Print Dictated Sentence
Print Dictated Sentence
Write the Sentence in Script
Write the Sentence in Script

Chapter 14: The Winged Monkeys

Print Copywor	d is your command?	
Wha	d is your command?	
Script Copywo	ork: is your command?	
What	is your command?	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 15: The Discovery of Oz, the Terrible

You	ought		oe a	Shar	Ed	of	your	
You	ought		oe a	shan	ed	of	your	
Script Copy	work: ought	to be	e asha	ımed	'of	you	rself.	
You	ought	to be	ashe	vmed	of	you	rself.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 16: The Magic Art of the Great Humbug

Print Copywork: Script Copywork: But is it a kind heart? But is it a kind heart?

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 17: How the Balloon was Launched

Print Cop	e balloon rose into the air.	
	e balloon rose into the air.	
	balloon rose into the air.	
The	balloon rose into the air.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 18: Away to the South

Print Copywor		call	the	\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	ged	Mon	keys'	<u> </u>
Why	not	call		\/\/in	ged	Mon	i Keys)
Script Copywo		call r	he U	Vinge	d M	enkez	w.?	
Why	not	call 1	the U	Vinge	d Mi	onkez	w.?	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 19: Attacked by the Fighting Trees

Print Copywork:

/	WQS		od ma		<u> </u>		<u> </u>
<u>, </u>	\ A /.	V ./					
DOC	VVZ	rand.					
Script Cop	-						
0g 1	was a	good	man,	even	if he	was a	bad
Wig	ard.	V			V		

Print Dictated Sentence
Print Dictated Sentence
Write the Contance in Carint
Write the Sentence in Script
Muita tha Cantanaa in Cariat
Write the Sentence in Script

Chapter 20: The Dainty China Country

Print Copywork: Script Copywork: Please forgive us. Please forgive us.

Print Dictated Sentence
Print Dictated Sentence
Write the Contance in Carint
Write the Sentence in Script
Muita tha Cantanaa in Cariat
Write the Sentence in Script

Chapter 21: The Lion Becomes the King of Beasts

Print Copywork:

You	need	fear	your	ener	TIY	no lor	iger.
You	need	fear	your	ener	Tiy	no lor	iger.
Script Copy	work: need f	ear ys	ur er	vemy	no	longer	· / °
You	need f	ear ys	ur er	verny	no	longer	·/·。

Print Dictated Sentence
Print Dictated Sentence
Finit Dictated Sentence
Write the Sentence in Script
Write the Sentence in Script
The state of the s

Chapter 22: The Country of the Quadlings

Print Copywork:

I will ask (Minda i	f she	will re	eceive	you.
Lwiii osk (Dinda i	f she	will re	eceive	you.
Script Copywork: I will ask	Dlinda	if she	r will	receive	you.
I will ask	Ülinda	if she	e will	receive	you.

Print Dictated Sentence
Print Dictated Sentence
Write the Contance in Carint
Write the Sentence in Script
Muita tha Cantanaa in Cariat
Write the Sentence in Script

Chapter 23: Glinda The Good Witch Grants Dorothy's Wish

	e Silver	Shoes	were	iost f	orever.
	- Silven	Shoes	were		oneven.
-	opywork: Silver	Shoes i	vere lo	it fore	wer.
The	Silver	Shoes i	vere lo	it fore	wer.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 24: Home Again

Print Copywork:

	SO	glad	to b	e al	hom	e againi	
	SO	glad	to b	e at	hom	e againi	
Script Copyv		glad	to be	at h	ome c	gain!	
I an	V 10	glad	to be	at h	ome c	igain!	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Pinocchio-

Chapter 1: The Piece of Wood that Laughed and Cried Like a Child

ywork: TIOSE	became blue from frig	
nose	became blue from frig	
	became blue from fright.	
nose	became blue from fright.	
	MOSE MOSE pywork:	nose became blue from frig

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 2: Master Cherry Gives the Wood Away

Print Copywork: Script Copywork: I want a little wood to make my puppet. I want a little wood to make my puppet.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 3: Geppetto Names His Puppet Pinocchio

Print Copywork: Script Copywork: Why do you look at me? Why do you look at me?

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 4: The Talking-Cricket Scolds Pinocchio

Print Copywork:	
Treally pity youl	
Freally pity you!	
/ / /	
Script Copywork: I really pity you!	
I really pity you!	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 5: The Flying Egg

Ţ	t Copywo	wrong	to	run	away	from	home.
	did	wrong	lo	run	away	from	home.
-	pt Copywo	ork: www.ng	to r	un	away	from	home.
	did	wwng	to r	un	away	from	home.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 6: Pinocchio's Feet Burn to Cinders

Print Copywork:
His feet burned away.
His feet burned away.
Script Copywork:
His feet burned away.
His feet burned away.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 7: Geppetto Gives His Own Breakfast to Pinocchio

Print Copywork:	
Open the door!	
Open the door!	
Script Copywork: Open the door!	
Open the door!	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 8: Geppetto Gives His Own Breakfast to Pinocchio

Print Copyworl	r clothes make the gentleman.	
Clear	n clothes make the gentleman.	
Script Copywor	ork: Clothes make the gentleman.	
Clean	clothes make the gentleman.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 9: Pinocchio Goes to See a Puppet-Show

I will buy the spelling book for a dime.	
I will buy the spelling book for a dime.	
Script Copywork: I will buy the spelling book for a dime.	
I will buy the spelling book for a dime.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 10: The Puppets Recognize Their Brother Pinocchio

Print Copy		would	make	Q	beauliful	bloze.
That		would	make	Q	beauliful	bloze.
Script Cop		would	make	a	beautiful	blage.
That	puppet	would	make	a	beautiful	blage.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 11: Fire-Eater Sneezes and Pardons Pinocchio

Print Copywork:	
You are a good, brave boy!	
You are a good, brave boy!	
Script Copywork:	
You are a good, brave boy!	
You are a good, brave boy!	

Print Dictated Sentence		
 		
rint Dictated Sentence		
Vrite the Sentence in Script		
Vrite the Sentence in Script		

Chapter 12: Pinocchio Receives a Present of Five Gold Pieces

Print Co	e gold piece will grow and flower.
	e gold piece will grow and flower.
-	Copywork: gold piece will grow and flower.
The	gold piece will grow and flower.

Print Dictated Sentence
Print Dictated Sentence
Write the Sentence in Script
Write the Sentence in Script
write the sentence in script

Chapter 13: The Inn of the Red Craw-Fish

Jort trust	those who promise to make
you rich in	a day.
cript Copywork:	
Don't trust	those who promise to make
you rich in	a day.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 14: Pinocchio Falls Among Assassins

Print Copywo	ork:	or you		
Your	money	or you		
Script Copyw	ork: Money	or you	r life!	
Your	money	or you	r life!	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 15: The Assassins Hang Pinocchio to the Big Oak

Print Copywork:	
He found that no one came.	
He found that no one came.	_
Script Copywork: He found that no one came.	_
	_
He found that no one came.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 16: The Beautiful Child Rescues the Puppet

Print Copywork:	e your orders?
What an	e your orders?
Script Copywork: What are	your orders?
What are	your orders?

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 17: Pinocchio Will Not Take His Medicine

Print Copywork: Script Copywork: Your lie has a long nose. Your lie has a long nose.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 18: Pinocchio Again Meets the Fox and the Cat

Print Copywork: Will COME Will	70U.
L will come with y	/OU.
Script Copywork: I will come with	you.
I will come with	you.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 19: Pinocchio Is Robbed of His Money

Print Copywork:
am also a criminal.
am also a criminal.
Script Copywork: I am also a viminal.
I am also a criminal.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 20: Pinocchio Starts Back to the Fairy's House

Print Co	e poor puppet was taken in a trap.
	e poor puppet was taken in a trap.
-	poor puppet was taken in a trap.
The	poor puppet was taken in a trap.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 21: Pinocchio Acts as Watch-dog

Print Copywork:	ere the grapes yours?	
Bultwe	re the grapes yours?	
Script Copywork: But we	re the grapes yours?	
But we	ere the grapes yours?	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 22: Pinocchio Discovers the Robbers

Print Copy	work:		
You	may	relum	home.
You	may	return	nome.
Script Copy		return	home.
You	may	return	home.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 23: Pinocchio Flies to the Seashore

Print Copywork: Will SOVE TTY DODO	_ -
I will save my papal	
Script Copywork: I will save my papa!	
I will save my papa!	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 24: Pinocchio Finds the Fairy Again

Print	Copywork:	
IS	this Dog-Fish very	big?
IS	this Dog-Fish very	big?
-	t Copywork: this Dog-Fish very	big?
	this Dog-Fish very	big?

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 25: Pinocchio Promises the Fairy to Be Good

Print Copywork: Will De Your Mannio.	
I will be your mamma.	
Script Copywork: I will be your mamma.	
I will be your mamma.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 26: The Terrible Dog-Fish

Print Copywo		to schoo)	
	going	to schoo).	
Script Copyw		to school	<i>?</i> 	
I am	going	to school	<i>?</i>	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 27: Pinocchio Is Arrested by the Gendarmes

Print Copywork:			
Some disaster is sure to happeni			
Some disaster is sure to happen!			
Script Copywork: Some disaster is sure to happen!			
Some disaster is sure to happen!			

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 28: Pinocchio Escapes Being Fried Like a Fish

Print Cop	ywork: 	
	111401	
	Thus	be a crawfish.
Script Cop	pywork:	
He.	must	be a crawfish.
He:	must	be a crawfish.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 29: He Returns to the Fairy's House

Print Copywork :	:					
Singils	are	never		Q	hurry.	
Snais	are	never	•	O	hury.	
Script Copywork				-		
		never	in:	a 	hurry.	
Snails	are	never	ůn:	a	hurry.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 30: The 'Land of Boobies'

Print Copywork:	to	be ba	ck in an hou	<u></u>
L promise	to	be ba	ck in an hou	
Script Copywork: I promise	to	be back	in an hour.	
I promise	to	be back	in an hour.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 31: Pinocchio Enjoys Five Months of Happiness

	t Copywork:	only t	00	well-t	hal	10	disliked	me.
E	know	only t	00	well t	nal	16	disliked	me.
	pt Copywork: &MOW	only	too	well	that	he	disliked	me.
	know	only	too	well	that	he	disliked	me.

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 32: Pinocchio Turns into a Donkey

Print Copywork:		
Open at once		
Open al oncel		
Script Copywork: Open at once!		
Open at once!		

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 33: Pinocchio Is Trained for the Circus

Print Copywork:	
I will give you two dollars.	
I will give you two dollars.	
Script Copywork: I will give you two dollars.	
I will give you two dollars.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 34: Pinocchio Is Swallowed by the Dog-Fish

Print Copywork:	
Escape, if you are able!	
Escape, if you are able!	
Script Copywork: Escape, if you are able!	
Escape, if you are able!	
Escape, if you are able!	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 35: A Happy Surprise for Pinocchio

Print Copywork:	
We must think of escaping.	
We must think of escaping.	
Script Copywork: We must think of escaping.	
We must think of escaping.	

Print Dictated Sentence
Print Dictated Sentence
Write the Contance in Carint
Write the Sentence in Script
Muita tha Cantanaa in Cariat
Write the Sentence in Script

Chapter 36: Pinocchio at Last Ceases to Be a Puppet and Becomes a Boy

	know this little conkey!	_ -
E	know this little donkey!	_ _ _ _
	pt Copywork: know this little donkey!	_
	know this little donkey!	_

Print Dictated Sentence
Print Dictated Sentence
Write the Sentence in Script
Marita tha Cantanaa in Cariat
Write the Sentence in Script

Alice's Adventures in Wonderland

Chapter 1: Down the Rabbit-Hole

Print Copywork: Characteristic Shall be later	
Ch dearl I shall be latel	
Script Copywork: Oh dear! I shall be late!	
Oh dear! I shall be late!	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 2: The Pool of Tears

Print Copywork:			
Lan very	tired	of swimming	•
I am very	tired	of swimming	•
Script Copywork:			
I am very	tired	of swimming	? ' 。
I am very	tired	of swimming	; ,

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 3: A Caucus Race and a Long Tale

Print Copyw	your pardon.	
Lbec	g your pardon.	
Script Copyv	work: I your pardon.	
I beg	your pardon.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 4: The Rabbit Sends in a Little Bill

Print Copywork:				
Run	nome	This	moment.	
Run	nome	This	moment.	
Script Copyw		this	moment.	
Run	home	this	moment.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 5: Advice from a Caterpillar

Print Copywork:	e you?		- - -
V/ho an	e you?		-
Script Copywork: Who are	you?		
Who are	you?		

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 6: Pig and Pepper

Print Copywork:	<u> </u>
We are all mad here.	
Script Copywork: We are all mad here.	
We are all mad here.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 7: A Mad Tea Party

Print Co	always lea lim	.	
III S	always tea tim	₩	
_	opywork: always tea tim	C.	
	always tea tim	······································	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 8: The Queen's Croquet-Ground

Print Copywork:	.
Ciff with their heads!	
CHF with their heads!	
Script Copywork:	
Off with their heads!	
Of word orient reads.	
Off with their heads!	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 9: The Mock Turtle's Story

Print Copywork:

We went to school in the sea.	
We went to school in the sea.	
Script Copywork: We went to school in the sea.	
We went to school in the sea.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 10: The Lobster Quadrille

Print Copywork:

Each with a lobster as a partner	
Each with a lobster as a partneri	
Script Copywork: Each with a lobster as a partner!	
Each with a lobster as a partner!	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 11: Who Stole the Tarts?

	E Knove of Tearls stole mose torts.	<u>-</u>
	e Knave of Hearts stole those tarts.	_ _ _
-	Copywork: Knave of Hearts stole those tarts.	
The	Knave of Hearts stole those tarts.	

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	

Chapter 12: Alice's Evidence

Print Copywork: VVOKE UD, /-VICE CEOF				
o, Alice dear				
Alice dear!				
Alice dear!				
	Alice dear! Alice dear!	Alice dear!		

Print Dictated Sentence	
Print Dictated Sentence	
Write the Sentence in Script	
Write the Sentence in Script	